## **SAC Meeting**

3:45-4:20

## **Osceola Magnet School**

## April 10, 2019

Kevin Oberlink called the meeting to order at 3:45. **Attendance:** Scott Simpson, Kevin Oberlink, Amber DelTufo, Cindy Rodriguez, Anna White, Melissa Brown, Michael Greto, Le Kooc, Kelly Eaker, Cecilia Larrroude Lloyd, Brian Holmes, Curtis Carpenter, Morgan Cullen, Craig McCoy, and Nate Bruckner. **Guests:** Janice McCord and Rachel Alexander.

Minutes Approval: A motion was made by Nate Bruckner to approve the minutes and seconded by Brian Holmes.

**Request for Funds:** Last month Terri Rollins is requested a one-time initial set-up fee of \$1,023 cost for a book study program for K-2 small groups. The program is called "The Next Step Forward in Guided Reading", by Jan Richardson. We approved the funds, however she is now requesting additional funds for shipping and other some small changes to the order in the amount of \$230.00. Cindy Rodriguez made a motion to approve the funds and Michael Greto seconded the motion. It was approved unanimously.

**Banners:** Nate Bruckner has put a plan together to roll out an "Osceola Magnet School Investment Opportunity". He has requested we move forward to approve this Investment Opportunity. Discussion took place regarding shortening the amount of time on the digital billboard. It was agreed that we would limit it to one month. In addition, the wording was changed on "How the money will be used" to mention only "non-school board funded projects". Curtis Carpenter made a motion to approve the program and Amber DelTufo seconded the motion. It was approved unanimously.

**Principal's Report:** Scott Simpson announced that Mrs. Osowski's class won \$500.00 for her class and an Applebee's lunch through a writing contest. Terri Rollins is going to begin training K,1 &2 teachers next week in the "The Next Step Forward in Guided Reading". Today they tried a new approach to "walk-ups", by letting only a few parents in at a time to make the process smoother. Grade chairs and administration are investigating a University of Chicago "Fuse Lab" in Palm Bay either on May 14<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup>, to further differentiate our Science program. We will send a couple of representatives. We are done with Reading FSA and FSA Writes. Later this month we will be taking the Math FSA and the Science FSA. Things are running a lot more smoothly, in that all the testing is paper based.

**PTA Report:** Melissa Brown let us know that we earned \$18,184.00 on the Fun Run fundraiser. This is very close to what we earned last year. Teachers should start considering what they have on their wish list. Next year they are considering a color run. The PTA store is no longer going to sell polos with logos or spirt sticks. Some new product will be announced in the fall. The PTA has finalized two \$500 scholarships. One student is from VBHS and one is IRCHS. They are in the process of notifying the winners. The PTA is looking for a new President and Secretary. They will announce the new slate at the next PTA meeting on April 25<sup>th</sup>.

Additional Business: Rachel Alexander spoke on behalf of the Student Council. They have 14 members who, when they started, were asked to write an essay about their goals. They all focused on beautification of the campus. In addition, they put out a suggestion box, and received feedback that supported that same goal. Therefore, they are asking PTA for about \$200 to beautify the school bathrooms with a Science theme. They have done a lot of research and feel that it will positively add to the behavior of our student body. The proposed dates to complete the project are 4/20 and 4/27.

Meeting was adjourned at 4:20.